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■ICRDSSTEL 
In Telecom by Grace 

December 10, 2025 **Via eMail** 

Greg Fogleman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Talahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Voluntary Withdrawal of Crosstel Tandem Inc’s Authority to Provide 
Telecommunications Services in Florida (TY-076) 

Dear Greg: 

Crosstel Tandem Inc has never served any customers in Florida and does not 
intend to do so in the near future and is therefore requesting to Voluntarily 
Withdraw its existing Authority granted (Company Code TY-076). It requests 
this cancellation to be effective on or before December 31, 2025 allowing it to 
cease any regulatory filings beyond that date. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 470-414-
2021. 

John Feehan 
Vice President & General Manager 

1241 8. Si™? Stille 1 west m Bl 



Penny Mallow 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Greg Fogleman 
Wednesday, December 10, 2025 12:42 PM 
Penny Mallow 
'john.feehan@crosstel.com' 
FW: Withdrawal of CLEC Certification for Crosstel Tandem, Inc. 
Document_2025-12-10_122522 withdrawal letter for Crosstel Tandem.pdf 

Penny, 

Please file this email and its attachment with the Clerk's office to initiate a docket for the requested certificate 

cancellation. 

Thanks, 

Greg 

From: John Feehan <john.feehan@crosstel.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 12:30 PM 
To: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Withdrawal of CLEC Certification for Crosstel Tandem, Inc. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Greg, 

It was a pleasure speaking to you earlier regarding our desire to withdraw our 
certification. Attached a letter for that request. We understand we will still be responsible for 
paying the 2025 fee and will take care of paying that as soon as it is sent to us. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 470-414-2021. 

Sincerely, 

John Feehan 
Vice President & General Manager 
470-414-2021 v 
334-707-6540 c 
1791 OG Skinner Dr, Suite A 
West Point, GA 31833 

www.crosstel.com 
i 



This communication is the property of Crosstel and may contain confidential or privileged information. 
Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the 
communication and any attachments. 
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